
From: Peterson, Rachel A.
Sent: 4/15/2013 12:03:42 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
RedactedCc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: Accepted: Lunch: Brian and Rachel Peterson 

Great. I wondered if that was going to be the case.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 11:57 AM 
To: Peterson, Rachel A.
Cc: Redacted
Subject: Re: Accepted: Lunch: Brian and Rachel Peterson

That's fine. We might be in the same meeting.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Apr 15, 2013, at 11:53 AM, "Peterson, Rachel A." <rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Brian and Reacted _
>
> Just a note about timing: I have a meeting that will run to 11:45 am tomorrow, so I'll come downstairs to the 
lobby directly afterward.

>
> Thanks,
> Rachel
>
> <Lunch: Brian and Rachel Peterson>
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